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Canine Concierge Corporation

From: k9 @ Canine Concierge Corporation
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 4:53 PM
To: FCPDChiefsOffice@fairfaxcounty.gov
Subject: Canine Concierge Corporation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

December 21, 2023 

Kevin Davis, Chief of Police 
Fairfax County Police Department Chiefs Office 
4100 Chain Bridge Rd, Fairfax, VA 22030 
Fairfax County Government 
12099 Government Center Parkway 
Fairfax, VA 22035 

 VIA:  FCPDChiefsOffice@fairfaxcounty.gov 

Dear Esteemed Fairfax County Police Department Chiefs Office, 

Happy Holidays! I hope this leƩer finds you in excellent health and high spirits. With great pleasure, I introduce you to 
Canine Concierge CorporaƟon, a groundbreaking nonprofit organizaƟon set to transform the lives of our community's 
needy individuals. 

At Canine Concierge CorporaƟon, we genuinely desire to make a difference in the lives of those who find solace and 
comfort in the presence of animals. Drawing on medical recommendaƟons, I founded this remarkable nonprofit 
organizaƟon in March, driven by the belief that dedicaƟng Ɵme and resources to a noble cause benefits the recipients 
and nourishes my sense of purpose as a reƟree. 

Our vision is to provide a safe and enchanƟng haven, free of charge, where individuals can reserve Ɵme with our 
specially trained and cerƟfied animal-assisted therapy (AAT) dogs and their handlers. The healing power of these 
incredible creatures has been proven repeatedly, offering many benefits ranging from aiding recovery aŌer heart 
aƩacks, strokes, and seizures to reducing stress, anxiety, and fear. Our therapy dogs create a sense of calmness, lower 
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blood pressure, encourage social interacƟon, and provide much-needed companionship in various seƫngs such as 
hospitals, nursing homes, rehabilitaƟon faciliƟes, senior ciƟzens' centers, and even police staƟons. 
 
While the animal-assisted therapy (AAT) industry has existed naƟonwide for over two decades, major insurance 
providers must acknowledge its importance and provide comprehensive coverage, which they currently do not. Canine 
Concierge CorporaƟon aims to break down barriers and raise awareness to ensure that AAT services receive the 
recogniƟon and support they deserve. 
 
With unwavering determinaƟon, we have diligently worked towards finalizing the legal aspects of our nonprofit venture. 
I am proud to share that we have secured the necessary licenses, registraƟons, and acƟve insurances to ensure 
transparency and compliance are at the core of our operaƟons. To familiarize yourself with our organizaƟon's legal 
framework, you can visit our website: hƩps://canineconciergecorp.com/legal. 
 
We eagerly await approval of our 501c(3) tax-exempt status and have already obtained our Employer IdenƟficaƟon 
Number from the IRS. Furthermore, our compliance with the State of Virginia's requirements, including tax registraƟon 
and nonprofit charity licensing, is immaculate. The State CorporaƟon Commission recently awarded us its CerƟficate of 
Good Standing. 
 
As we embark on this exciƟng new venture, we call on the Fairfax County community to join us in our efforts. We 
recognize the importance of the county and its governmental officials in supporƟng community-based iniƟaƟves. With 
your help, we can make a significant difference in the lives of those who need it most. 
 
We are recruiƟng for our Board of Directors, including Secretary and Treasurer roles. If you know of qualified candidates 
in the Fairfax area, please refer them to our website: hƩps://canineconciergecorp.com/team. Your non-monetary 
contribuƟon will help us provide vital services to those in need and posiƟvely impact the community. Together, we can 
create a brighter future for all. 
 
For addiƟonal informaƟon or to request our business plan, please visit canineconciergecorp.com. While there, 
remember to subscribe to our newsleƩer to stay informed about our latest accomplishments. 
 
Thank you for your consideraƟon and support. 
 
Warm regards, 
 
Michael Stokes 
Director, Canine Concierge CorporaƟon 
mstokes@canineconcierge.vip 
13800 Coppermine Rd | Herndon, Virginia 20171 
571 375 5932 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Confidentiality Note: This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from 
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disclosure. Dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail or the information herein by 
anyone other than the intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the 
message to the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
destroy the original message and all copies.  
 


